
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
MARCH 24, 2025 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Planning Board will hold the following meeting on Monday, 
March 24, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and 
beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
 
The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM. 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CONTINUED HEARINGS 
 
Mitchell Design Build, Cubesmart Drive Thru (900 Linden Avenue) 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan 
 
AD Pizza Partners LLC, Georgio’s Pizza (3349 Monroe Avenue) 
Special Use Permit 
 
FTFS Restaurant Holdings LLC, Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano (3349 Monroe Avenue) 
Special Use Permit 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, April 28, 2025. 



 
March 24, 2025 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
PLANNING BOARD 

RESOLUTION 
 900 Linden Avenue (CubeSmart Drive Thru) 

Preliminary/Final Site Plan 
Tax Parcel #138.16-1-11.11 

 
 WHEREAS Mitchell Design Build, as agent for Star Sentry LLC, has made application for 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan approval to construct a second drive thru for CubeSmart self-storage within an 
existing building with application materials received December 23, 2024 and supplemental materials; and  
 

WHEREAS this application is a Type II action pursuant to SEQRA 6 NYRR § 617.5(c)(9) and no further 
review is required; and  
 
 WHEREAS a public hearing was duly advertised and held on February 10, 2024, and continued 
through March 24, 2025, at which time it was closed, and public comment was incorporated into the public 
record; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Planning Board, of all written and oral submissions and 
testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, and the Planning Board having given this 
matter due deliberation and consideration; it is 
 

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board of the Town of Pittsford grants Preliminary/Final Site Plan 
approval based upon the following Findings of Fact and subject to compliance with the following Conditions of 
Approval:   
  

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
1. This action considered an enhancement and expansion of the existing self-storage use and is therefore an 

allowed use subject to site approval.  
 
2. This site plan approval does not replace previously approved site plans or special use permits, which are 

on file at Town Hall. 
 

3. A Special Use Permit was granted by the Planning Board in 2020, in which the plan did not propose 
additional lighting for the storage of recreational vehicles. Since that time, the property owner has installed 
lighting to serve the site. The applicant has submitted an existing lighting plan for review and approval. This 
resolution includes findings and a condition approving that lighting with modifications.  

 
4. Town staff conducted a site visit on March 3, 2025, and observed fixtures angled creating considerable 

glare and measured lighting levels of up to 20 footcandles. On March 4, 2025, staff was notified that all 
fixtures were angled downward. Another site visit was conducted on March 18, 2025, and lighting levels 
were in some locations higher, now with as much as 30 footcandles measured.  Glare was somewhat 
reduced but was excessive with the overall lighting still brighter than other approved lighting along Linden 
Avenue. 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

 
1. Subject to compliance with or resolution to the DRC comments dated February 5, 2025, and the applicant’s 

revised written responses dated February 26, 2025, unless otherwise specified herein. 
 
2. Existing lighting is approved, provided that fixtures are pointed downward, and shields are installed to 

reduce glare. A sample shield should be installed and approved before the installation is completed on all 



 
of the fixtures. Any and all changes to site lighting should be submitted for review and approval by the 
Department of Public Works. 

 
3. Replacement vegetation and light shielding must be installed prior to final inspection and issuance of a 

Certificate of Compliance from the Building Department. 
 

4. The proposed exterior building changes are subject to review and approval from the Design Review and 
Historic Preservation Board. A building permit is required from the Town of Pittsford Building Department.  
 

5. Site entrances and roadways may not be blocked to impede emergency access at any time during 
construction. The road base shall be suitable for emergency vehicles. 

 
The within Resolution was moved by Planning Board Member  , seconded by Planning Board Member
 , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
Paul Alguire   
David Jefferson  
Paula Liebschutz  
Hali Buckley   
Kevin Morabito  
John Halldow   
John Limbeck   

  
Adopted by the Planning Board on: March 24, 2025. 

 
 

       
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

















 

1 

 

March 24, 2025 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
SEQRA RESOLUTION 

Georgio’s Pizza 
Special Use Permit 

3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza) 
Tax Parcel #150.12-1-18 

 
 WHEREAS AD Pizza Partners LLC, as agent for Wilmorite Management Group LLC, has made 
application for Special Use Permit approval for the operation of a restaurant, Georgio’s Pizza, at 3349 Monroe 
Avenue (Pittsford Plaza), with application materials received January 29, 2025; and 
   

WHEREAS this is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and the Planning Board has conducted a 
single agency review; and 
 

WHEREAS a Part I Short EAF was submitted by the applicant and the Planning Board has completed a 
Part II Short EAF, attached hereto; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, upon careful and deliberate consideration by the Planning Board, of all written 
and oral submissions and testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, and the Planning 
Board having given this matter due deliberation and consideration; it is  
 

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board finds that the proposed action will not have any significant 
adverse impact on the environment, and accordingly, hereby grants a negative declaration pursuant to the 
State Environmental Quality Review Act based upon the following Findings of Fact: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. This application proposes operation of a restaurant, Georgio’s Pizza, within the existing main building at 
3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza). The current restaurant, The Pizza Stop, will be renovated to include 
fryers and a hood fire suppression system to serve the new tenant. This property is zoned Commercial (C), 
and “restaurant” is a specially permitted use in the district. 
 

2. The Planning Board has considered possible environmental impacts associated with the application and 
completed a Short Part II EAF which did not identify significant impacts, attached hereto. 

 
3. The applicant submitted responses to Town Code §185-174 Determination of Impact and the Planning 

Board has reviewed the applicant’s responses to evaluate potential impacts to the plaza and Monroe 
Avenue corridor and the Board has concluded that the proposed restaurant will not adversely impact the 
neighborhood or district. 

 
CONCLUSION 

 
The Planning Board finds that the proposed action will not have any significant adverse impact on the 
environment, and accordingly, hereby grants a negative declaration pursuant to the State Environmental 
Quality Review Act. 
  
The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member  , seconded by Planning Board Member 
 , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
Paul Alguire    
David Jefferson   
Paula Liebschutz   
Hali Buckley    



 

2 

 

Kevin Morabito   
John Halldow    
John Limbeck     
 
Adopted by the Planning Board on March 24, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

 

 



 

4 

 

 



 

5 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 



 

6 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

 
March 24, 2025 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
PLANNING BOARD 

RESOLUTION 
Georgio’s Pizza 

Special Use Permit 
3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza) 

Tax Parcel #150.12-1-18 
 
 WHEREAS AD Pizza Partners LLC, as agent for Wilmorite Management Group LLC, has made 
application for Special Use Permit approval for the operation of a restaurant, Georgio’s Pizza, at 3349 Monroe 
Avenue (Pittsford Plaza), with application materials received January 29, 2025; and 
  
 WHEREAS this is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and as the only involved agency the Planning 
Board conducted a single agency review and granted a negative declaration on March 24, 2025; and 
  
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly advertised and held on March 10, 2025, and continued through 
March 24, 2025, at which time it was closed, and public comment was incorporated into the public record; and 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Planning Board, of all written and oral submissions and 
testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, the Planning Board having given this matter 
due deliberation and consideration; it is 
 

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board of the Town of Pittsford grants Special Use Permit approval 
based upon the following Findings of Fact and subject to compliance with the following Conditions of Approval:  

 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
1. This application proposes operation of a restaurant, Georgio’s Pizza, within the existing main building at 

3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza). The current restaurant, The Pizza Stop, will be renovated to include 
fryers and a hood fire suppression system to serve the new tenant. 

 
2. The applicant submitted responses to Town Code §185-174 Determination of Impact and the Planning 

Board has reviewed the applicant’s responses to evaluate potential impacts to the plaza and Monroe 
Avenue corridor and the Board has concluded that the proposed restaurant will not adversely impact the 
neighborhood or district. 
 

3. Recent observations have shown that parking in the plaza is sufficient, but at peak times parking may only 
be available in less than convenient locations. The proposed use may generate increased parking 
generation that coincide with existing peak periods. 

 
4. The Town of Pittsford is currently working to revise the regulations for signage. As proposed, the new 

regulations would allow the total maximum signage at 25 square feet but would allow the sign to be 
measured with up to three rectangles instead of one. The proposed signage meets these requirements.  

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

 
1. Subject to compliance with or resolution to the DRC comments dated March 7, 2025, and the applicant’s 

written responses dated March 21, 2025, unless otherwise specified herein. 
 

2. Subject to compliance with or resolution to the Monroe County DRC comments dated March 6, 2025, 
unless otherwise specified herein. 

 
3. The Town Sewer Department must be contacted for sanitary sewer entrance fees. These fees will be due 

and collected prior to the issuance of a building permit.  



 

 

 
4. Grease trap design and details are subject to review and approval by the Town Engineer prior to the 

issuance of a building permit.  
 
5. Building and demolition permits are required from the Town of Pittsford Building Department prior to any 

demolition or renovation of the space. Maximum occupancy will be determined by the Fire Marshal. 
 

6. Signage design is subject to review and approval by the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board. 
 

7. Future proposed outside seating is subject to approval by the Department of Public Works. Any future plan 
should maintain adequate pedestrian travel across the front of the building.  

 
8. Subject to applicable regulatory approvals including but not limited to: Monroe County Water Authority, 

Monroe County Department of Health, the Town Engineer, and Sewer Department.  
 

The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member  , seconded by Planning Board Member 
 , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
Paul Alguire    
David Jefferson   
Paula Liebschutz   
Hali Buckley    
Kevin Morabito   
John Halldow    
John Limbeck     
  
Adopted by the Planning Board on March 24, 2025. 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 



Monday March 10, 2025 

 

RE: DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE – Planning Comments written response for Planning Board 
Meeting 3/10/25 

 

SUBJECT: Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano 
                      Restaurant Special Use Permit 
       3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza) 
        Tax Parcel #150.12-1-18 
 

To whom it may concern, 

This letter has the scope of responding, to the best of our knowledge, to the comments and points 
identified by the Town of Pittsford Development Review Committee after the review of the 
Restaurant Special Use Permit application presented by FTFS Restaurant Holdings LLC to operate 
Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano in the space listed in the subject. 

 

PARKING 

Will the special short-term parking spaces be provided? It should be noted that parking in the 
drive lane in front of the storefront is not allowed. (DPW) 

 
The previous restaurant Benucci’s Italian Restaurant already had in place 4 special short-term 
parking spaces that we are planning to maintain. 

Parking in the drive live will not be allowed and transgressors will be punished, in accordance with 
landlord as per lease agreement, with monetary fines for the violation enforced by landlord’s 
security 

Recent observations have shown that parking in the plaza is suƯicient, but at peak times 
parking may only be available in less than convenient locations. The proposed use may 
generate increased parking generation that coincide with existing peak periods. (DPW) 
 
The proposed use is of the same nature as the previous business that occupied the space 
previously. The plaza has multiple spaces reserved for handicapped permit holders at each section 
of the parking lot which makes easy to access the plaza for guests in needs. 
The space is also located in an area of the plaza distant from major national high volume generating 
and anchor tenants (closest one is Apple Cinema still few spaces away from the proposed 
location). 
 
 

 



SANITARY SEWERS 

 

In accordance with §121-11 of the Town Code, a design engineer or architect must provide a 
suitable grease interceptor for the kitchen and food preparation areas of the restaurant; an 
external grease trap is required for most restaurant operations. The Determination of Impact 
letter dated January 29, 2025, states that the existing interior grease trap will be replaced and 
that a new one will be installed subject to Town approval. The Town Engineer received 
information on March 4, 2025, and it is under review. (DPW) 
 
As of today date March 10, 2025 the calculation for the new proposed grease traps are still under 
review. Plans will be completed after Town evaluation will be completed on the initial information 
presented on March 4, 2025  

 

The applicant is requested to submit formal plans to Monroe County Pure Waters (MCPW) for 
review of the grease trap. A copy of the approval from MCPW should be submitted to the Town 
for record-keeping. (MCDPD) 
 
Our plumbing design engineer has been informed, and complete plans will be presented to Monroe 
County Pure Waters (MCPW) when ready to be submitted 
 
 

FIRE SAFETY 

 

A demolition permit is required from the Building Department prior to interior demolition of 
the existing space. A building permit is required from the Building Department prior to 
renovation and outfitting for the new restaurant. (DPW) 
 
Our general contractor has been informed, and a building permit application will be presented as 
soon as plumbing plans will be approved  
 

An engineer’s report shall be submitted to the supplier of water to determine the degree of 
hazard and the need for backflow prevention, at the request of Monroe County Department of 
Health (MCDOH). (MCDPD) 
 
There is an existing backflow valve installed (Watts Regulater model 009M2 – QT serial number 
109402). We will contact Monroe County Department of Health to inform them about the installed 
valve and to request if more information is needed for them 
 
 

 

 



SIGNAGE 

Per the current sign plan for Pittsford Plaza, the total maximum signage for this space is 48 
square feet. The applicant has submitted a signage permit for 46.8 square feet as measured 
within one rectangle. The Town of Pittsford is currently working to revise the regulations for 
signage. As proposed, the new regulations would allow the total maximum signage at 40 
square feet but would allow the sign to be measured with up to three rectangles. Depending 
on the date of issuance for the submitted signage permit and the adoption date of the new 
code, the Building Department may require the signage to be reduced to 30 square feet. The 
sign submitted, as measured with three rectangles, appears to be around 35 square feet. 
(DPW) 
 
Signage design is subject to review and approval by the Design Review and Historic 
Preservation Board. (DPW) 
 
We will inform our signage company (Elevated Solutions) about the new sign regulations and will 
provide a new updated signage permit with new sign measuring 30 square feet if the new 
regulations will be adopted before the submitted sign would be approved. 
 
 
Short-term parking spaces depicted with signage must conform to §185-138 C. of the Town 
Code. (DPW) 
 
We will be maintaining the 4 short-term parking spaces used by the previous restaurant Benucci’s  
 
 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me anytime if you have any questions or concerns about the 
business we would like to open or if you require more information for the approval of the business. 

 

Thank you very much for your attention and interest. 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Alessio Troiano 
FTFS Restaurant Holdings LLC managing member 
Troiano.ale@gmail.com 
(585) 355 7836 



 

1 

 

March 24, 2025 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
SEQRA RESOLUTION 

Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano 
Special Use Permit 

3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza) 
Tax Parcel #150.12-1-18 

 
 WHEREAS FTFS Restaurant Holdings LLC, as agent for Wilmorite Management Group LLC, has made 
application for Special Use Permit approval for the operation of a 160+/- seat restaurant including a bar and 
additional outdoor seating, Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano, at 3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza), with 
application materials received February 3, 2025; and 
   

WHEREAS this is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and the Planning Board has conducted a 
single agency review; and 
 

WHEREAS a Part I Short EAF was submitted by the applicant and the Planning Board has completed a 
Part II Short EAF, attached hereto; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, upon careful and deliberate consideration by the Planning Board, of all written 
and oral submissions and testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, and the Planning 
Board having given this matter due deliberation and consideration; it is  
 

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board finds that the proposed action will not have any significant 
adverse impact on the environment, and accordingly, hereby grants a negative declaration pursuant to the 
State Environmental Quality Review Act based upon the following Findings of Fact: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. This application proposes operation of a restaurant, Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano, within the existing 
main building at 3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza). The current restaurant, Benucci’s Italian 
Ristorante, will be renovated to include a complete commercial kitchen and bar with ovens, grills, a wood-
fire pizza oven, and a hood suppression system. This property is zoned Commercial (C) and “restaurant” is 
a specially permitted use in the district. 
 

2. The Planning Board has considered possible environmental impacts associated with the application and 
completed a Short Part II EAF which did not identify significant impacts, attached hereto. 

 
3. The applicant submitted responses to Town Code §185-174 Determination of Impact and the Planning 

Board has reviewed the applicant’s responses to evaluate potential impacts to the plaza and Monroe 
Avenue corridor and the Board has concluded that the proposed restaurant will not adversely impact the 
neighborhood or district. 

 
CONCLUSION 

 
The Planning Board finds that the proposed action will not have any significant adverse impact on the 
environment, and accordingly, hereby grants a negative declaration pursuant to the State Environmental 
Quality Review Act. 
  
The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member  , seconded by Planning Board Member 
 , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
Paul Alguire    
David Jefferson   



 

2 

 

Paula Liebschutz   
Hali Buckley    
Kevin Morabito   
John Halldow    
John Limbeck     
 
Adopted by the Planning Board on March 24, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

 

 



 

4 

 

 



 

5 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 



 

6 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

 
March 24, 2025 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
PLANNING BOARD 

RESOLUTION 
Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano 

Special Use Permit 
3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza) 

Tax Parcel #150.12-1-18 
 
 WHEREAS FTFS Restaurant Holdings LLC, as agent for Wilmorite Management Group LLC, has made 
application for Special Use Permit approval for the operation of a 160+/- seat restaurant including a bar and 
additional outdoor seating, Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano, at 3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza), with 
application materials received February 3, 2025; and 
  
 WHEREAS this is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and as the only involved agency the Planning 
Board conducted a single agency review and granted a negative declaration on March 24, 2025; and 
  
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly advertised and held on March 10, 2025, and continued through 
March 24, 2025 at which time it was closed, and public comment was incorporated into the public record; and 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Planning Board, of all written and oral submissions and 
testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, the Planning Board having given this matter 
due deliberation and consideration; it is 
 

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board of the Town of Pittsford grants Special Use Permit approval 
based upon the following Findings of Fact and subject to compliance with the following Conditions of Approval:  

 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
1. This application proposes operation of a restaurant, Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano, within the existing 

main building at 3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza). The current restaurant, Benucci’s Italian 
Ristorante, will be renovated to include a complete commercial kitchen and bar with ovens, grills, a wood-
fire pizza oven, and a hood suppression system. 

 
2. The restaurant is planned to have dining seats for 145 +/- people, bar seating for 15 +/- people and outdoor 

seating 25 +/- people, totaling a possible 185 +/- guests. 
 

3. The applicant submitted responses to Town Code §185-174 Determination of Impact and the Planning 
Board has reviewed the applicant’s responses to evaluate potential impacts to the plaza and Monroe 
Avenue corridor and the Board has concluded that the proposed restaurant will not adversely impact the 
neighborhood or district. 
 

4. Recent observations have shown that parking in the plaza is sufficient, but at peak times parking may only 
be available in less than convenient locations. The proposed use may generate increased parking 
generation that coincide with existing peak periods. 

 
5. The Town of Pittsford is currently working to revise the regulations for signage. As proposed, the new 

regulations would allow the total maximum signage at 30 square feet but would allow the sign to be 
measured with up to three rectangles instead of one. The proposed signage meets these requirements. 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

 
1. Subject to compliance with or resolution to the DRC comments dated March 7, 2025, and the applicant’s 

written responses dated March 10, 2025, unless otherwise specified herein. 
 



 

 

2. Subject to compliance with or resolution to the Monroe County DRC comments dated March 6, 2025, 
unless otherwise specified herein. 

 
3. The Town Sewer Department must be contacted for sanitary sewer entrance fees. These fees will be due 

and collected prior to the issuance of a building permit.  
 

4. Grease trap(s) design and details are subject to review and approval by the Town Engineer prior to the 
issuance of a building permit.  

 
5. Outdoor seating must not block pedestrian travel on the sidewalk and is subject to the Plaza owner’s 

approval.  
 

6. Building and demolition permits are required from the Town of Pittsford Building Department prior to any 
demolition or renovation of the space. Maximum occupancy will be determined by the Fire Marshal. 

 
7. Signage design is subject to review and approval by the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board. 

 
8. Subject to applicable regulatory approvals including but not limited to: Monroe County Water Authority, 

Monroe County Department of Health, the Town Engineer, and Sewer Department.  
 

The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member  , seconded by Planning Board Member 
 , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
Paul Alguire    
David Jefferson   
Paula Liebschutz   
Hali Buckley    
Kevin Morabito   
John Halldow    
John Limbeck     
  
Adopted by the Planning Board on March 24, 2025. 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 



DRAFT MINUTES 031025 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
PLANNING BOARD 

MARCH 10, 2025 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Planning Board meeting held on March 10, 2025, at 6:30PM local time. 
The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 
 
PRESENT: Kevin Morabito, Paul Alguire, John Halldow, John Limbeck, Paula Liebschutz, Dave Jefferson 
 
ABSENT: Hali Buckley, Dave Jefferson 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development; April Zurowski, Planning 
Assistant; Evan Harkin, Student Member; Kim Taylor, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 8 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman Limbeck made a motion to call the meeting to order, seconded by Board Member Morabito. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the meeting opened at 6:30PM, none opposed. 
 
CONTINUED HEARING: 
 
Mitchell Design Build, Cubesmart Drive Thru (900 Linden Avenue) 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan 
 
Brad Humberstone, of Mitchell Design Build, reintroduced the application. Mr. Humberstone stated that this 
project includes construction of a second drive thru lane for Cubesmart Self-Storage, the former Sentry Safe. 
Mr. Humberstone stated that Town staff raised concerns with site modifications that were made without 
approval.  
 
Chairman Limbeck stated that the existing unapproved lighting is an issue. Mr. DeRue stated that staff was told 
that the lights have been tipped downward and Town staff will go out to reinspect the site. He stated that the 
color temperature of the lights is 4000K and the draft new Zoning Code requires 3000K or less. The applicant 
should attempt to meet it, if possible. 
 
Board Member Alguire asked about replanting the tree that is missing. Ms. Zurowski stated that the applicant 
has confirmed that the tree will be replanted. Mr. DeRue stated that if older oak trees are removed, the Town 
should be notified, and new vegetation should be planted.  
 
Chairman Limbeck asked for public comment. Hearing none, he stated that the public hearing will remain 
open.  
 
NEW HEARINGS: 
 
AD Pizza Partners LLC, Georgio’s Pizza (3349 Monroe Avenue) 
Special Use Permit 
 
Dave Drury, of Georgio’s Pizza, introduced the application. He stated that his business is planning to move into 
the former The Pizza Stop space in Pittsford Plaza and conduct similar business. The space will be renovated 
to include space for fryers. He also plans to obtain a license to sell beer and wine. He has been in 
communication with the Town Engineer to provide a sufficient grease trap. 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 031025 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

Chairman Limbeck asked the applicant to respond to the Development Review Committee (DRC) report. Mr. 
Drury agreed. 
 
Mr. Drury asked about signage requirements. Ms. Zurowski stated that the current Zoning Code is changing 
and it may slightly alter what is currently permitted at this location.  
 
Chairman Limbeck motioned to open the public hearing, seconded by Vice Chairman Halldow; all ayes, none 
opposed. Chairman Limbeck asked for public comment. Hearing none, he stated that the public hearing will 
remain open. 
 
FTFS Restaurant Holdings LLC, Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano (3349 Monroe Avenue) 
Special Use Permit 
 
Alessio Troiano, of Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano, introduced the application. He stated that his business is 
planning to move into the former Benucci’s Italian Ristorante space in Pittsford Plaza and conduct similar 
business. He has been in communication with the Town Engineer to provide a sufficient grease trap. 
 
Chairman Limbeck asked the applicant to respond to the DRC report. Mr. Troiano agreed 
 
Chairman Limbeck motioned to open the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Liebschutz; all ayes, 
none opposed. Chairman Limbeck asked for public comment. Hearing none, he stated that the public hearing 
will remain open. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
The minutes of February 10, 2025, were approved following a motion by Chairman Limbeck, seconded by 
Board Member Alguire. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed.  
 
Chairman Limbeck motioned to close the meeting at 6:53PM, seconded by Vice Chairman Halldow, and was 
approved by a unanimous voice vote, none opposed. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 


	032425
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	PLANNING BOARD
	MARCH 24, 2025
	The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	AD Pizza Partners LLC, Georgio’s Pizza (3349 Monroe Avenue)
	Special Use Permit
	FTFS Restaurant Holdings LLC, Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano (3349 Monroe Avenue)
	Special Use Permit
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS
	__________________________________________________________________________________

	DRAFT Linden Ave 900 (Cubesmart Drive Thru) PREFIN '25
	Georgio's DRC Repsonses Received 032125
	DRAFT Monroe Ave 3349 Georgio's Pizza SEQRA '25
	PLANNING BOARD
	SEQRA RESOLUTION
	Georgio’s Pizza


	DRAFT Monroe Ave 3349 Georgio's Pizza SUP '25
	PLANNING BOARD
	RESOLUTION
	Georgio’s Pizza
	FINDINGS OF FACT



	Responses DRC 3-10-25 Mamma G's
	DRAFT Monroe Ave 3349 Mamma G's SEQRA '25
	PLANNING BOARD
	SEQRA RESOLUTION
	Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano


	DRAFT Monroe Ave 3349 Mamma G's SUP '25
	PLANNING BOARD
	RESOLUTION
	Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano
	FINDINGS OF FACT



	DRAFT 031025

